
 

 
Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc.  (503) 363-9227  PHONE 
1155 13th Street SE  (503) 364-1260  FAX 
Salem OR 97302  office@mtengineering.net 

 

 
 

TRANSMITTAL 
 

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
 

DATE: November 2, 2017 
 

JOB #:   6502 

TO:  City of Salem 
Community Development Department 
555 Liberty Street SE, Room 320 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
 

PROJECT: Devon Ave/UGA 

FROM: Brandie Dalton, Land-Use Planner 
 

  

RE: 6719 DEVON AVENUE/UGA APPLICATION 
  
 

 

 ENCLOSED  PLANS  FOR APPROVAL  FOR VERIFICATION 

 CHECKS INCLUDED  DOCUMENTS  FOR YOUR USE  REVISE & RETURN 

 PER YOUR REQUEST  FOR SIGNATURE  FOR FINAL DISTRIBUTION  OTHER 

 

COPIES NO. DESCRIPTION 

                                                           

                                  

   

 

MESSAGE:  ENCLOSED IS A UGA APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6719 DEVON AVENUE (083W22C/TAX LOT 

300).  AN ANNEXATION APPLICATION FOR THE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS ALSO BEEN SUBMITTED.   IF YOU HAVE ANY 

QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME.  
 
 
THANK YOU: 
BRANDIE DALTON 
LAND-USE PLANNER 
     
 

mailto:office@multitech.ws

